

FW: Meeting with MOECC on Wednesday

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 11 Apr 2017 13:04:56 -0400
Attachments: Agenda for MOECC-ENERGY DMs-CsoS meeting on April 12 - From ENERGY on 2017-04-11.docx (26.46 kB); MN - ENERGY-MOECC DMs and CsoS meet on April 12 - Sent to MO on 2017-04-11.docx (56.22 kB)

Hi Andrew,

Attached is an updated agenda / MN.

Keley

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: April-10-17 6:52 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Meeting with MOECC on Wednesday

Hi Andrew,

Attached is an MN for Wednesday's meeting with MOECC (agenda pending your approval).

Keley

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: April-10-17 5:49 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: Meeting with MOECC on Wednesday

Attached is a draft agenda. Ok to share with MOECC?

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: April-10-17 3:02 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Meeting with MOECC on Wednesday

I don't think we can adjust that. Let's please keep it.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 2:57 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Meeting with MOECC on Wednesday

Hi Andrew,
Given the Ministry's focus on OFHP legislation, we are proposing to postpone the Wednesday meeting with MOECC. Please confirm concurrence with this proposal.
Thanks,
Keley